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Memorandum

To: ETSI, Adrian Scrase, adrian.scrase@etsi.fr
3GPP TSG T Chairman, Dr. Sang-Keun Park, skpark@samsung.com
3GPP GERAN Chairman, Niels-Peter Anderson, NielsPeter Andersen@Europe30.mot.com

From: Eric Hill, Project Director for Terminal Certification, ehill@gsm.org
Date: 22 April 2002

Subj: TTCN Funding by GSM Association

cc: GCF Chairman, Dr. Adriana Nugter, adriana.nugter@vodafone-europe.com

GSMA Termina Working Group, Marcus Taylor, mtaylor@gsm.org
Armin Toepfer, Vodafone D2, armin.toepfer@vodafone.de

The GSM Association Executive Committee is aware of a TTCN test case development
resource deficit within 3GPP. Particularly, we understand that timelier test case development
for both GPRS/EDGE and UMTS isin jeopardy and that resources for 21 man-months is
needed quite soon.

The GSM Association will pay for up to 11 marr-months of the development (please see table
below). It isimportant that the work be done by October, so that GCF can proceed with its
plans of incorporating the output into its first phase of UMTS test cases. We assume that the
manufacturers will endeavor to provide the remaining funds, as solving thisissueisin the
best interest of theentire industry.

TTCN Development Resources Required GSMA Funding

UMTS 15 man mo. € 195,000 8 man mo. € 104,000

GPRS & EDGE 6 man mo. € 78,000 3 man mo. € 39,000
21 man mo. € 273,000 11 man mo. € 143,000

The GSM Association thanks the 3GPP, ETS, and particularly the individuals dedicated to
helping realise this goal. Should there be any questions about this funding, please contact me
at +1 703 981 7626 or the email above.
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